Aaron Kennedy

<u>aarontkennedy@gmail.com</u> | (612) 860 – 9650 | Minneapolis, MN <u>https://aarontkennedy.github.io</u> | <u>www.linkedin.com/in/aarontoddkennedy</u>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Patient, persistent problem-solver with experience in both the education and computer science fields with a focus in full stack web development. Strong verbal and written communication skills; works well when collaborating with others or independently.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Media Queries, Javascript, jQuery, APIs, Google Firebase, AJAX, Node.js, Express.js, MySQL, OAuth2, Mongo, React, computer science fundamentals, testing.

EDUCATION

Web Development Bootcamp University of Minnesota - Twin Cities, MN An intensive 24-week boot camp dedicated to designing and building full stack web applications. Skills learned consist of HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, APIs, Node.js, and MySQL...

B.A. in Computer Science University of Minnesota - Twin Cities, MN Learned computer science fundamentals. Programmed in C, C++, and Java.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Middle School Math Teacher

Columbia Academy Columbia Heights, MN 8/2012 - 6/2018 Collaborated with other teachers to develop curriculum. Taught math, engineering, and coached the robotics teams. Recognized as a 2013 TIES Exceptional Teacher for using technology to enhance learning.

High School Math Teacher

Ket'acik & Aapalluk Memorial School Kwethluk, AK 8/2008 - 5/2012
Taught high school math in a Yup'ik village. Coached the cross country and robotics teams.

Volunteer Mathematics Teacher

US Peace Corps Namibia 10/2004 – 10/2006 Taught middle school math, science, and computers in the village of Onamutai.

Software Engineer

National Instruments Austin, TX 7/2002 – 9/2004
Developed, refactored, and tested software for the platform abstraction layer team. Managed a remote procedure call library. Interned at National Instruments during the summers of 2000 and 2001.